



Outreach Education Subcommittee Meeting Minutes

Thursday February 7th, 2019: 1400-1500

Members present: Jessica Pastick, Maria Flor, Jay Johnson, Mark Griffith, Terri Lisbernd, Todd, Meghan Lamp

- **Update on where we are with upcoming education topics:**
- **Feb 12th- On track for Chris B. and the pediatric airway session: Jessica will be meeting Elle and Chris to set up the room. Meghan is bringing the CEUs and a tracking sheet.**
May 14th- Heidi Altamirano/Regions Burn Center is confirmed for this session
August 13th- Meghan and Todd Dorn will be hosting this
- **B-CON Progress Report**
 - a. **Updates, help needed, idea sharing- none:**
 - b. **Annette 4/18 Mankato towards zero death, 1045 75 minutes session. Unknown attendees- Meghan Lamp plans on being there along with Gold Cross medics**
 - c. **Maria shared that some recent emails were going out related to who is or has done BCON in schools in the state...more to come.**
- **Open Forum**
 - a. **Location of training...should it rotate through the region? Discussion was made related to whether we should consider trialing some different sites for the locations of education sessions as some parts of the region are not able/willing to commute to Owatonna. Will bring this up at the general meeting Tuesday with a tentative trial for the August session to be held elsewhere.**

Next Meeting: Thursday May 9th, 2019 1400-1500